
Young harp seal, Long Island Sound

Long Island Sound Futures Fund 2023 
Applicant Webinar – MA, NH & VT





Agenda

1. Source of Funding

2. CCMP Principles, Theme & 
Implementation Actions

3. Boundaries & Project Types

4. Range of Funds

5. Grant Guidelines

6. Evaluation

7. Easygants

8. Tips & Resources

9. Timeline

Patrick Comins, CT Audubon



LISFF 2023 Sources of Funding

~$10 million +!

Patrick Comins



CCMP Principles, Theme & Implementation Actions 

CCMP Cross cutting principles: Resilience, Sustainability, Environmental 
Justice

CCMP Theme…

Clean Waters & Healthy Watersheds:  Improve wq by reducing nitrogen 
pollution, CSOs, impervious cover, stormwater and point sources of 
pollution. 



CCMP Principles, Themes & Implementation 

Actions
CCMP Implementation Actions:  Actions identified to carry out the CCMP themes.

Examples…

Theme: Clean Waters and Healthy Watersheds…WW-2: Continue to collaborate with 

municipalities, local partners and stakeholders to strategically plan for and implement 

capital improvements, Best Management Practices (BMPs), and improved operation 

and maintenance to mitigate point and nonpoint source pollution loadings.

How to identify CCMP Themes and Implementation Actions related to project 

activities? Resource: LISFF Metrics and Implementation Action Tracking Guidance 

https://www.nfwf.org/sites/default/files/2023-03/lisff-2023-metrics-and-implementation-action-tracking-guidance_2.pdf


The Nature Conservancy Uplands Farm OWTS

Geography for Grants in 

the Upper Long Island 

Sound Watershed

Check out the Interactive Map (in 
RFP)

https://nfwf.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=0e3a87a189e8458195217e18c36ded59


Range of Funds for Grants

Planning for: Community Engagement, 
Prioritization, & Planning, 
(Feasibility/Suitability/Alternatives 
Assessment, Conceptual and final 
Design/Planning) $50,000 to $500,000  

Implementation: $50,000 to $1.5m

The Nature Conservancy Uplands Farm OWTS



Grant Guidelines

Project Performance Period

• Start w/in 6 months  complete w/in 24 months after grant award 

• Large-scale or particularly complex projects start w/in 6 months 
& complete w/in 36 months after grant award 

• Grant award notice November 2023 

• Project start date not before October 1, 2023

Match 

• 25% of Requested Amount from NFWF

• Non-federal cash funds and/or in-kind services

• Examples: In-kind contributions of staff/volunteer time, 
materials/services donated or other tangible contributions 
to the project

• May be from applicant or partners

• Used during start and end date of LISFF grant

• Relate to specific project being delivered

• Eligible applicants 501(c) organizations, state, local & municipal 
government, Tribal Governments & Organizations, and 
educational institutions



All Proposals:

• Program Goals & Priorities = CCMP

• Technical Merit 

• Community Impact

• Budget/Cost Effectiveness

• Match

• Long-term sustainability



QUESTIONS?

Easygrants 101  “Parts” of a LISFF 

Proposal



Examples - Types of Projects
• Green infrastructure to prevent N loading

• OWTS to reduce N at its source

• Watershed planning (9 Element)

• Riparian buffer/bank vegetation to slow & intercept N

• Stream channel reconnection to floodplains to promote N 
removal

• In-stream restoration to increase N processing & reduce 
downstream erosion of N 

• Replacing/right-sizing culverts, improving road/stream 
crossings to reduce downstream erosion of N

• Low-cost retrofits at WWTF to prevent nitrogen loading

Your Ideas Welcome! Send to courtney@throwe-
environmental.com



Examples of Prior Grants

WWTF
• Chicopee, MA: Planning to reduce N at a WPCF. Grant: $15k
• Springfield Water & Sewer Commission, MA: Optimize N removal. Grant: $290k

Bed & Bank
• CT River Conservancy, NH: Bank stabilization & riparian restoration. Grant: $281k
• Trout Unlimited, VT: Restore wetland, floodplain, bank & riparian buffer. Grant: $143k

Rural & Ag
• VACD, VT:  Prioritize areas to restore pocket wetlands in ag fields.  Grants: $254k
• Essex County NRCD, VT: Cover cropping species mix, planting & monitor.  Grant: $50k
• CT River Conservancy, VT: TA/design N prevention projects on rural lands. Grant: $250k
• Rich Earth Institute, VT: Deploy urine reclamation technology. Multiple Grants: μ $95k

Other
• VT DEC: Water resource mapping to guide prioritization of N prevention. Grant $210k



removing 
impervious pavement and constructing Low 
Impact Development and green 
infrastructure stormwater improvements 
downtown. Grant: $535,589

Borough of Naugatuck, CT, removing impervious pavement and 
constructing Low Impact Development and green infrastructure 
stormwater improvements downtown, Grant: $535,289

Project Examples



Green infrastructure and Low Impact 
Development to reduce stormwater pollution, 
Webster Street Lot, Norwalk, Grant: $250,000



Community planning for a green & 
resilient waterfront in Bridgeport, Trust for 
Public Land, Grant: Multiple



Windham County Natural Resources 
Conservation District, VT, NH. Identify 
practices, conduct trials and assess and monitor 
results to inform selection of BMPs to reduce N 
from farms.  Grant: $418,596



QUESTIONS?

Easygrants 101  “Parts” of a LISFF 

Proposal



Parts of a LISFF Proposal



Register in Easygrants



Parts of the LISFF Easygrants Application



Project Information



Project Budget

TIP! “Total Costs” on 

BUDGET page MUST = 

“Requested Amount” 

on PROJECT 

INFORMATION page

Indirect Cost Policy: 

nfwf.org/apply-

grant/application-

information/indirect-cost-

policy



Budget Narrative – ALWAYS! 

• Tip! You must ALWAYS enter a budget narrative.  Thank 

You ☺



Narrative

• Tip! You must ALWAYS enter a budget narrative.  Thank 

You ☺



Uploads.  Tip! Collect Documents Early



QUESTIONS?

Easygrants 101  “Parts” of a LISFF 

Proposal



Tips for Preparing a Successful Proposal
Tips for Preparing a Competitive Proposal

Read the RFP & associated documents

✓Consider requirements in terms of organizational capacity/needs

oGuidance: Review “Other” section RFP e.g., Compliance, Procurement, 
Quality Assurance…. “Ineligible Uses of Grant Funds” e.g,, food, 
educational curriculum…

Sharply focus proposal narrative

✓Priorities, problem, solution qualifications, 

community impact, sustainability

✓Add a third-party reader

oGuidance: Full Proposal Tip Sheet 

oGuidance: Metrics and Implementation 

Action Tracking Guidance

Gather relevant letters of support/photos/

plans/permission

oGuidance: Letters of Support Best 

Practices

Tips for Preparing a Competitive Proposal



Requesting Feedback 

LISFF 2023 Idea Feedback Send to LISFF23@nfwf.org. Deadline 4/14

• What is the problem to be addressed by the project and its 
relevance to restoration of the health and living resources of Long 
Island Sound?

• What is the solution to be pursued by the project? For example, 
major activities of the project.

• Where is the project located?  For example, provide a site site or 
watershed or waterbody, and city/ state.

• What is the approximate size of the grant to be requested?  

• Who will be the applicant organization?

mailto:LISFF23@nfwf.org


RFP & associated documents

o Guidance: Review “Other” section RFP e.g., Compliance, Procurement, Quality Assurance…. “Ineligible Uses of Grant Funds” e.g,, food, 

educational curriculum…

Proposal narrative

o Guidance: Full Proposal  Narrative

o Guidance: Metrics and Implementation Action Tracking Guidance

Letters of support/photos/plans/permission

o Guidance: Letters of Support Best Practices

Budget

o Guidance: Detailed Budget Instructions

o Guidance: Full Proposal Tip Sheet

o Guidance: “Help” function in Easygrants

Metrics & Link to CCMP

o Guidance: Calculator Resources

o Guidance: Metrics and Implementation Action Tracking Guidance

Online System

o Guidance:  Full Proposal Tip Sheet

o Guidance: “Help” function in Easygrants

o Guidance: Problems with Easygrants - easygrants@nfwf.org



✓ Traffic Cop for your Assistance Requests or Questions
o LISFF23@nfwf.org

✓ For projects in non-coastal CT, MA, NH & VT
o Courtney Greene 
courtney@throwe-environmental.com

mailto:LISFF23@nfwf.org


Timeline

Proposal idea feedback no later than
Wednesday, April 14nd

RFP open nfwf.org/lisff under 
“Application Information”

Proposals Due 
Thursday, May 10th 11:59PM EST!!

Review Summer/Fall 2023

Awards announced November 2023

nfwf.org/lisff


QUESTIONS?

Easygrants 101  “Parts” of a LISFF 

Proposal
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